St. Croix Central School District

Annual Meeting 2020

Monday, October 5, 2020

St. Croix Central Elementary School
Elementary School Library
202 S. Division Street
Roberts, WI 54023

Budget Hearing
7:00 p.m.

Annual Meeting

Immediately Following the

Budget Hearing

District Vision: Be a district respected by others as a model of excellence in

student achievement.

District Mission: To prepare our students with exceptional character,

knowledge and skills to thrive in their changing world.




TABLE OF CONTENTS

AGENDA

RESOLUTIONS

JULY 22, 2019 - ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES

JUNE 15, 2020 — SPECIAL MEETING OF THE ELECTORATE
TREASURER’S REPORT

AUDIT LETTER

BUDGET REPORT

COMMUNITY SERVICE FUND (FUND 80) SUMMARY
REVENUE LIMIT EXEMPTION FOR ENERGY CONSERVATION ADDENDUM
2019-20 TAX LEVY/MILL RATE SUMMARY

DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE

EQUALIZED VALUES & SCC MILL RATES

STAFF CALENDAR 2020-21

9-13

14-16

17-18

19

20-23

24

25



Notice for Annual District Meeting
[Section 120.08(1)]

Notice is hereby given to qualified electors of the St. Croix Central School District, that the annual
meeting of said district for the transaction of business will be held in the Elementary School
Library at the St. Croix Central Elementary School in Roberts, Wisconsin, on the 5% day of
October, 2020, immediately following the Budget Hearing which starts at 7:00 p.m.

leff Redmon, School Board Clerk
AGENDA

Budget Hearing and Annual Meeting — October 5, 2020
St. Croix Central School District

Budget Hearing - 7:00 p.m.

1. Budget hearing called to order by Board President Howard Kruschke
2. Explanation of Proposed 2020-21 Budget by Business Manager Jennifer Kleschold
3. Motion to adjourn Budget Hearing

Annual Meeting — Immediately Following Budget Hearing

Annual Meeting Called to Order by Board President Howard Kruschke

Elect Chairperson

Approve Minutes of Annual Meeting —July 22, 2019

Approve Minutes of Special Meeting of the Electorate — June 15, 2020

Treasurer's Report by Board Treasurer Scott DeGross

Old Business

New Business

a. Adopt Tax Levy to Meet the Proposed Budget for the 2020-21 School Year.
(Tax Levy 57,881,920 Mill Rate 0.01007285)

b. Authorize the School Board to Make Temporary Loans to Meet Obligations
Incurred up to $600,000.

c. Authorize the School Board to Purchase Supplemental Student Accident Insurance
for all Pupils 4K-12 from First Agency, Inc., Kalamazoo, M.

d. Authorize the School Board to Lease Property, Buildings, and Equipment Not
Needed for School Purposes.

e. Establish Compensation and Expense Reimbursement for Board of Education:

A s ol

Position Present Compensation
President $700.00
Clerk $700.00
Treasurer $700.00
All Members $50.00 per meeting

$60.00 per day outside district
$35.00 per committee meeting
Actual and necessary expenses incurred when traveling outside the school district
in performance of duties will be reimbursed in accordance to board policies.
f. Business From the Floor
g. Adjournment



RESOLUTIONS
Annual Meeting
October 5, 2020

A. Motion: Budget Approval

To recommend a tax levy of $7,881,920 for the 2020-21 school year with an approximate mill rate of
.01007285 (actual mill rate to be determined after receipt of 2020 valuations) to support the fund 10
budgeted expenditures of $20,987,968; fund 30 budgeted expenditures of $4,078,801; and fund 80
expenditures of $430,000.

B. Resolution: Authorize Temporary Borrowing

Be it hereby resolved that the Board of Education of St. Croix Central School District, St. Croix County,
State of Wisconsin, is authorized to make short-term loans for current operating expenses up to
$600,000.

C. Resolution: Authorize Purchase of Accident Insurance

Be it hereby resolved that the Board of Education, St. Croix Central School District, St. Croix County,
State of Wisconsin, be authorized to provide student accident insurance, and pay for same, for all
pupils 4K-12 of this school district. Such insurance will be contracted with First Agency, Inc.,
Kalamazoo, Michigan. Sec. 120-13 (2) WI State Statute

D. Resolution: Authorize Lease of School District Property, Buildings, and Equipment

Be it hereby resolved that the Board of Education, St. Croix Central School District, St. Croix County,
State of Wisconsin, be authorized to lease property, buildings, and equipment not needed for school
purposes.

F. Resolution: Establish Compensation and Expense Reimbursement for Board of Education

Be it hereby resolved that the electors of St. Croix Central School District, St. Croix County, State of
Wisconsin, that the following yearly compensation be adopted for the Board of Education including
expenses incurred when traveling outside the school district in performance of duties in
accordance to board policies.

2019-20 2020-21
President $700.00
Clerk $700.00
Treasurer $700.00
All members per meeting $ 50.00
Per day outside district $ 60.00

Per committee mtg. S 35.00



BUDGET HEARING AND ANNUAL MEETING — JULY 22, 2019
ST. CROIX CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCC Middle School Library
Unapproved Minutes

Budget Hearing — 7:01 p.m.

1.
2.
Bs

Budget hearing was called to order by Board President Howard Kruschke.
Superintendent Widiker reported that the meeting was properly notified.

Explanation of Proposed 2019-20 Budget: President Kruschke turned the meeting over
to Business Manager Jennifer Kleschold, who reported that the school board reviewed
and recommended the budget presented tonight at the July 15, 2019 board meeting.
This budget was comprised of the latest figures available. The actual budget and mill
rate will be adjusted at an October 2019 school board meeting to reflect current laws,
the taxable valuation of the properties within the district, and student count. Ms.
Kleschold reviewed expenditures in Funds 20-80, and the receipts and expenditures in
General Operating Fund 10.

Motion Director John Hueg, 2" Director Scott DeGross to adjourn Budget Hearing.
Unanimously carried.

Annual Meeting — 7:25 p.m.

Annual Meeting was called to order by Howard Kruschke.

Elect Chairperson — Motion Jeff Redmon, 2" John Hueg to nominate Howard Kruschke

as chairman. Motion Tim Widiker, 2" Kirk Lyksett to close nominations. Unanimously

carried. Howard Kruschke took over as chairman with a unanimous vote.

Chairman Kruschke directed the electorate to the minutes of the July 23, 2018 Annual

Meeting as printed in the Annual Meeting booklet. Motion Scott DeGross, 2" John

Hueg to approve the minutes of the July 23, 2018 Annual Meeting as recorded.

Unanimously carried.

Treasurer Scott DeGross reported a cash balance as of June 30, 2019 of $2,984,635.70

Motion John Hueg, 2" Kirk Lyksett to approve the treasurer’s report as read.

Unanimously carried.

Old Business — Nothing at this time.

New Business

a. Motion Tim Widiker, 2" John Hueg to recommend a tax levy of $7,665,501 for the
2019-20 school year with an approximate mill rate of .01052988 (actual mill rate to
be determined after receipt of 2019 valuations) to support the fund 10 budgeted



expenditures of $19,061,811; fund 30 budgeted expenditures of $4,080,327; and
fund 80 budgeted expenditures of $430,000 as presented. Unanimously carried.

b. Motion Jeff Redmon, 2" Scott DeGross to authorize the school board to allow
short-term borrowing to meet obligations incurred up to $600,000. Unanimously
carried.

c. Motion Kirk Lyksett, 2" John Hueg to authorize the school board to purchase
supplemental accident insurance for all pupils 4K-12 from First Agency, Inc.
Kalamazoo, MI. Unanimously carried.

d. Motion Kirk Lyksett, 2" Tim Widiker to authorize the school board to lease
property, buildings, and equipment not needed for school purposes. Unanimously
carried.

. Motion Kirk Lyksett, 2" Jeff Redmon that the following yearly compensation be

1]

adopted for the Board of Education including all actual and necessary expenses
when traveling outside the school district in performance of their duties.
Unanimously carried.

President $700.00
Clerk $700.00
Treasurer $700.00
All members per meeting $ 50.00
Per day outside district $ 60.00
Per committee meeting $ 35.00

7. Business From the Floor
a. Motion John Hueg, 2" Tim Widiker to set the 2020 Budget Hearing and Annual
Meeting start time at 7:00 p.m. on the 4 Monday in July. Unanimously carried.
The 2020 Budget Hearing and Annual Meeting will be on Monday, July 27, 2020
beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the SCC Elementary School in Roberts, WI.
8. Adjournment — Motion Scott DeGross, 2" John Hueg to adjourn. Unanimously
carried.

Time: 7:37 p.m.

Jeff Redmon, School Board Clerk



1.

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE ELECTORATE
St. Croix Central School District
June 15, 2020
SCC District Office
Minutes - Unapproved

Special Meeting of the Electorate — The meeting was called to order by Howard

Kruschke at 6:41 p.m.

Election of Chairperson — Motion David Olsen, 2" Tim Widiker to nominate Howard

Kruschke as chairman. Motion David Olsen, 2" Tim Widiker to close nominations.

Unanimously carried. Howard Kruschke took over as chairman with a unanimous

vote.

3. New Business

4,

a.

Consideration of Approval of Postponement of Budget Hearing and Annual
Meeting from July 27, 2020 to October 5, 2020 — Chairman Kruschke informed the
electorate that Wisconsin state law mandates school districts to hold their Budget
Hearing and Annual Meeting on the 4" Monday of July at 8:00 p.m. unless the
electorate votes to change the meeting date and time. At the July 22, 2019 Annual
Meeting the electorate voted to schedule the 2020 Annual Meeting on July 27,
2020 at 7:00 p.m. The Board and administration is recommending changing the
2020 Annual Meeting date from July 27, 2020 to October 5, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. due
to a leave of absence for the district’s business manager. The meeting location will
remain unchanged and will take place at the SCC Elementary School in Roberts,
WI. Motion David Olsen, 2" Tricia Rogers to approve changing the 2020 Budget
Hearing and Annual Meeting to Monday, October 5, 2020 starting at 7:00 p.m. as
recommended. Unanimously carried.

Business from the Floor — Nothing at this time.

5. Adjournment — Motion David Olsen, 2" Bryan Kofal to adjourn. Unanimously carried.

Time: 6:45 p.m.

Howard Kruschke, Acting School Board Clerk



Treasurer's Report
Balance Sheet Cash Balances as of 06/30/2020

FUND 10 GENERAL FUND
FUND 21 GIFTS AND DONATIONS

FUND 27 SPECIAL ED.

FUND 38 NON-REFERENDUM DEBT SERVICE

FUND 39 REFERENDUM APPROVED DEBT SERVICE
FUND 46 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

FUND 49 BUILDING FUND

FUND 50 FOOD SERVICE

FUND 60 ACTIVITY FUND

FUND 72 SCHOLARSHIP FUND

FUND 80 COMMUNITY SERVICE

FUND 98 PAYROLL CLEARING

TOTAL COMPUTER BALANCE
Bank Account Balances as of 06/30/2020

10-01056 CITIZENS STATE BANK CHECKING
30-02036 CITIZENS STATE BANK MM
20-1013852 CITIZENS STATE BANK MM - FUND 46
60-03860 CITIZENS STATE BANK MM - SUICIDE PREVENTION
855335 LOCAL GOVT. INV. POOL

TOTAL BANK ACCOUNT BALANCES
Please note that these are "cash" balances - not the fund balances
that are reported by the auditor. Fund balances include accounts
receivable and accounts payable as required under the accrual
method of accounting.
The balances noted above are the cash "in the bank" compared to the
cash shown in the fund balances. These balances are used by
the accountant in verifying accuracy; by the treasurer in reporting

monthly balances; and the bookkeeping staff to keep track for
cash flow purposes.

$975,573.91
$363,025.62

($130,749.20)

$109,955.22
$494,474.68
$53.09
$0.00
$295,731.87
$0.00
$18,052.08
$394,103.33
$625,328.76

$3,145,549.36

$3,114,078.48
$12,255.38
$53.02
$19,162.48
$0.00

$3,145,549.36



CLA (CliftonLarsonAllen LLP)
Monetary Centre

2424 Monetary Baulevard, Suite 205
Hudson, WI 54016-8735

715-377-7600 | fax 716-377-7615
CLAconnect.com

August 25, 2020

The Board of Education
St. Croix Central School District
Hammond, Wisconsin

We have completed the initial phase of our fieldwork on the 2019-20 audit of the District's financial
records. During this phase of the audit, we reviewed the financial records of the District's various funds to
determine the necessity for any material adjustments to the recorded balances included therein prior to the
printing out of the District's year-end financial statements.

While the audit is not finalized, nothing has come to our attention to date to indicate additional adjustments
to the balances shown in the District's year-end financial statements will be required. Also, at this time, no

situations have been noted which would adversely affect a favorable opinion on the financial statements.

We thank you for the courtesy and cooperation shown us during our audit. Upon completion of the audit
and the issuance of our report we will make our customary presentation to the board.

Sincerely,

M%

Brock J. Geyen, CPA
Managing Principal



ST. CROIX CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

BUDGET FIGURES 2020-21 Levy - Funds 10, 30, & 80

GENERAL FUND (FUND 10)
Beginning Fund Balance 930000
Ending Fund Balance Nonspendable 935000
Ending Fund Balance Restricted 936000
Ending Fund Balance Committed 937000
Ending Fund Balance Assigned 938000
Ending Fund Balance Unassigned 939000
Total Ending Fund Balance 930000
REVENUES/OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
100 Operating Transfers [n
LOCAL SOURCES
210 Taxes {Levy & Trailer Tax)
220 Payment in Lieu of Taxes
230 Interfund payments
240 Payment for Services
260 Non Capital Sales
270 School Activity Income
280 Interest on Investments
290 Other Revenue, Local Sources (Summer Schoo
OTHER SCHOOL DISTRICTS/WISCONSIN
310 Transit of Aids (S-T-W)
340 Payment for Services (Open Enr)
390 Other Interdistrict, Within Wisconsin
OTHER SCHOOL DISTRICT QUTSIDE WI
440 Payments for Services
490 Other Interdistrict, Outside Wisconsin
INTERMEDIATE SERVICES
510 Transit of Aids
520 Payments in Lieu of Taxes
540 Payments for Services
590 Other Intermediate Sources
STATE SOURCES
610 State Aide - Categorical
620 State Aide - General
630 Special Project Grants
640 Payments for Services
650 State Youth Initiative Program
660 State Rev. through Local Units {PILT)

690 Other Revenue, State (Computer Aid)
FEDERAL SOURCES

710 Transit of Aids

720 Impact Aid

730 Special Project Grants Title Il

750 ECIA, Title |

760 JTPA

770 Revenue Through Local Units (US Fish & wildli
780 Revenue Through State Not DPI

790 Other Revenue, Federal

wmrunnuwmvannnm

AUDITED 18-19

3,149,513.21

3,294,121.35
3,294,121.35

$3,187,679.64

$11,216.49
$30,899.43
$137,476.27
$48,993.12
$73,577.93

$2,902.50

$1,810,642.15
$2,500.00

$16,017.74
$116,814.78
$11,669,161.00
$45,049.25

$50,425.69

$1,153,933.59

$38,170.31
$59,654.28

$1,000.88
$6,046.55

wvmrrnmnnnnum

UNAUDITED 19-20

3,294,121.35
81.24

3,484,275.40
3,484,356.64

$3,488,060.30

$3,556.09
$54,804.26
$94,395.71
$41,595.03
$32,331.68

$12,923.72

$2,360,688.75
$900.00

$3,000.00

$15,484.57
$136,744.83
$11,781,399.00
$28,990.22

$56,016.00

$1,292,218.38

$32,807.47
$46,270.19

$1,128.30
$21,996.45

wW»nnnnnn

BUDGET 20-21

3,484,356.64

3,549,927.64
3,549,927.64

$3,785,452.00

$5,000.00
$57,225.00
$62,500.00
$35,000.00
$69,000.00

$25,500.00

$3,209,375.00
$1,000.00

$17,196.00
$138,340.00
$12,093,584.00
$49,713.00

$57,000.00

$1,239,538.00

$70,561.00
$41,905.00

$1,150.00
$20,000.00



OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

850 Reorganization Settlement

860 Compensation, Fixed Assets

870 Long-Term Ob.Bus Lease-Exp. 250000
890 Miscellaneous

OTHER REVENUES

960 Adjustments

970 Refund of Disbursement (Ins. Aud)
980 Medical Service Reimbursement

990 Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES & FINANCING SOURCES
EXPENDITURES/OTHER FINANCING USES

110000 Undifferentiated Curriculum Elem by Grade
120000 Regular Curr. Middle & High Reg. Ed. & Rdg.
130000 Vocational Curriculum

140000 Physical Curriculum PE & Health

160000 Cocurricular Curriculum (Sports & Forensics)
170000 Special Needs (G&T, Homebound No IEP)
210000 Pupil Services (Guidance & Nursing)
220000 Instructional Staff Services(Lib+AV+AD)

230000 General Administration (Adm. Office & Board)

240000 School Building Administration (Princ. Off.)
250000 Business Adm.(Fis, Op, Main, Fac,Copy, Trans.)
260000 Central Services ( Telephone & Postage)
270000 Insurance & Judgments (unemployment)
280000 Debt Services

290000 Other Support Services(Cesa Adm,Ret)

410000 Interfund Operating Tfrs. (Tfr Fund 27)
430000 General Tuition Payments (Open En.)

490000 Other Non-Program Transactions

TOTAL EXPENDITURES/FINANCING USES

SPECIAL PROJECT FUNDS (FUND 21 & 27)

900000 Beginning Fund Balance

900000 Ending Fund Balance

TOTAL REVENUE & FINANCING SOURCES

100000 Instruction

200000 Support Services

400000 Non-Program Transactions

TOTAL EXPENDITURES/FINANCING USES
NON-REFERENDUM DEBT (FUND 38)

900000 Beginning Fund Balance

900000 Ending Fund Balance

TOTAL REVENUE & FINANCING SOURCES
281000 Long Term Capital Debt
282000 Refinancing

283000 Operational Debt
289000 Other Long Term Debt
TOTAL EXPENDITURES/FINANCING USES
INDEBTEDNESS, END OF YEAR

“Tnmuninrnrannumroimdsnmnmnmnmononnonoonnnnnegnennnn

W n WU WnnWn

w"runununum,mo;,n

AUDITED 18-19

$4,980.57

$74.46
$69,237.00

$4,630.16

$18,541,083.79

3,412,357.30
3,999,742.69
493,418.34
291,119.06
523,880.78
30,546.12
602,844.59
904,959.23
266,698.62
1,206,355.91
2,829,939.35
152,535.06
189,376.05
3,250.00
662,610.82
1,863,594.15
937,305.87
25,941.71
18,396,475.65

103,709.93
111,192.72
2,890,499.12
2,269,592.06
574,346.07
39,078.20
2,883,016.33

123,092.31
116,630.21

1,252,370.00
1,176,557.10

82,275.00
1,258,832.10
7,705,863

wr N Wn

UNAUDITED 19-20

$3,979.06

$220.66
$42,143.58

$3,693.43

$19,555,347.68

3,463,581.40
4,087,379.49
519,394.30
289,261.52
493,197.61
35,784.21
661,414.20
1,105,472.60
286,635.77
1,333,292.96
3,026,239.04
154,703.23
224,489.89
2,841.66
609,618.90
2,073,868.39
964,897.25
33,039.97
19,365,112.39

111,192.72
362,959.12
3,702,905.17
2,691,296.56
672,387.95
87,454.26
3,451,138.77

116,630.21
109,955.22

1,249,232.00
1,177,156.99

78,750.00
1,255,906.99
6,640,000

nnunarnrnannanmnanmnaaomaonnaoaounmonentinnnnnnekeunnnn

wnmununnnnon

W \n

W N

BUDGET 20-21

$0.00

$0.00
$70,000.00

$4,500.00

$21,053,539.00

$

3,716,933.00
4,457,609.00
579,802.00
298,643.00
569,525.00
45,010.00
692,186.00
1,124,496.00
293,110.00
1,445,901.00
3,223,861.00
175,221.00
242,835.00
3,000.00
552,265.00
2,198,071.00
1,344,500.00
25,000.00
20,987,968.00

362,959.12
362,959.12
3,582,573.00
2,808,687.00
686,954.00
86,932.00
3,582,573.00

109,955.22
105,105.22

644,038.00
648,888.00

648,888.00
6,155,000



DEBT SERVICE FUND (FUND 39)
900000 Beginning Fund Balance
900000 Ending Fund Balance
TOTAL REVENUE & FINANCING SOURCES
281000 Long Term Capital Debt
282000 Refinancing
283000 Operational Debt
TOTAL EXPENDITURES/FINANCING USES
842000 INDEBTEDNESS, END OF YEAR
BUILDING FUND (FUND 40)
900000 Beginning Fund Balance
900000 Fund Balance
TOTAL REVENUE & FINANCING SOURCE
100000 Instruction
200000 Support Service
400000 Non Program Transactions
TOTAL EXPENDITURES/FINANCING USES
FOOD SERVICE FUND (FUND 50)

900000 Beginning Fund Balance
900000 Ending Fund Balance

TOTAL REVENUE & FINANCING SOURCE
200000 Support Services
400000 Non-Program Transactions
TOTAL EXPENDITURES/FINANCING USES
COMMUNITY SERVICE FUND (FUND 80)
900000 Beginning Fund Balance
900000 Ending Fund Balance
TOTAL REV. & FIN. SOURCE
100000 Instruction
200000 Support Service
300000 Community Ser. YMCA, GRASP
400000 Non-Program Transactions
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & FINANCING USES
PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX LEVY
Included in Revenues under Source 210
General Fund
Non-Referendum Debt
Debt Service Fund
Capital Expansion Fund
Community Service Fund
Prior Year Levy Chargeback for Uncollectible Taxes
TOTAL SCHOOL LEVY
DISTRICT EVALUATION *
MILL RATE
*20-21 Property Values Estimated Increase 7%

wvrnunn W wnnun wn N wmnnurnrnnumuonm w n v NN

wr nn

AUDITED 18-19

529,830.96
511,105.96
2,303,145.00
2,321,870.00

2,321,870.00
25,975,000

94,692.48
132.34
3,171.83

97,731.97

97,731.97

263,177.77
253,936.18

705,292.77
714,373.81

160.55
714,534.36

173,261.48
310,877.29
476,733.00

339,117.19

339,117.19

$3,177,785

$1,252,370

$2,303,145

$0

$70,000

$0

$6,803,300

$680,351,374
0.00999969

w N Wn wvrnWnWun wr \n w N Wn wr N n w W\n wvrnnn

wr N Wn

UNAUDITED 19-20

511,105.96
494,474.68
2,805,195.00
2,821,826.28

2,821,826.28
23,945,000

132.34
53.02
0.88

80.20

80.20

253,936.18
262,580.73

708,864.49
700,219.94

700,219.94

310,877.29
401,241.82
389,462.03

299,097.50

299,097.50

$3,464,052

$1,249,232

$2,805,195

S0

$70,000

S0

$7,588,479

$731,300,255
0.01037669

W N Wn wr N Wn “nnnnunnnonn

wr

w n n wrrnnn

wr N n

BUDGET 20-21

494,474.68
464,491.68
3,399,930.00
3,429,913.00

3,429,913.00
21,245,000

53.02
54.02
1.00

262,580.73
231,788.73

742,087.00
772,879.00

772,879.00

401,241.82
401,241.82
430,000.00

430,000.00

430,000.00

$3,767,952

$644,038

$3,399,930

SO

$70,000

$0

$7,881,920

$782,491,273
0.01007285



GENERAL FUND 10
Beginning Fund Balance 930000
Ending Fund Balance Nonspendable 935000
Ending Fund Balance Restricted 936000
Ending Fund Balance Committed 937000
Ending Fund Balance Assigned 938000
Ending Fund Balance Unassigned 939000
Total Ending Fund Balance 930000

IREVENUES & OTHER FINANCING

Operating Transfer-In (Source 100)

Local Sources (Source 200)

Interdistrict Payments (Source 300 + 400)
Intermediate Sources (Source 500)

State Sources (Source 600)

Federal Sources (Source {700)

All Other Sources (Source 800 + 900)

TOTAL REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING

EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

Instruction (Function 100000)

Support Services (Function 200000)

Non-Program Trans. (Function 400000&500000)
SPECIAL PROJECT FUND 20

Beginning Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

DEBT SERVICE FUND 30
Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance

REVENUES 8 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 40
Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance

REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

FOOD SERVICE FUND 50
Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance

REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

COMMUNITY SERVICE FUND 80
Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance

REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

ALL FUNDS
Total Expenditures (All Funds)
% Increase - Total Exp. from Prior Year

W n

AUDITED 18-19

$3,149,513.21

$3,294,121.35
$3,294,121.35

$0.00
$3,489,842.88
$1,816,044.65
$16,017.74

$13,035,384.31

$104,872.02
$78,922.19

$18,541,083.79
$18,396,475.65

8,751,064.29
6,818,569.63
2,826,841.73

103,709.93
$111,192.72
$2,890,499.12
$2,883,016.33

652,923.27
$627,736.17
3,555,515.00
$3,580,702.10

94,692.48
$132.34
$3,171.83
$97,731.97

$263,177.77
$254,096.73

705,292.77
$714,373.81

$173,261.48
$310,877.29
$476,733.00
$339,117.19

26,011,577.60

-1%

wvr N Wn

$

UNAUDITED 19-20

$3,294,121.35

81.24

$3,484,275.40
$3,484,356.64

$0.00
$3,714,743.07
$2,374,512.47
$18,484.57

$13,295,368.43

$102,202.41
$50,036.73

$19,555,347.68
$19,365,112.39

8,888,598.53
7,404,708.25
3,071,805.61

$111,192.72
$362,959.12
$3,702,905.17
$3,451,138.77

627,736.17
$604,429.90
4,054,427.00
$4,077,733.27

$132.34
$53.02
$0.88
$80.20

$253,936.18
$262,580.73

708,864.49
$700,219.94

$310,877.29
$401,241.82
$389,462.03
$299,097.50

27,893,382.07

7%

BUDGET 20-21

$3,484,356.64

$3,549,927.64
$3,549,927.64

$0.00
$4,014,177.00
$3,235,875.00
$17,196.00
$13,578,175.00
$133,616.00
$74,500.00
$21,053,539.00
$20,987,968.00
$9,667,522.00
$7,752,875.00
$3,567,571.00

$362,959.12
$362,959.12
$3,582,573.00
$3,582,573.00

S 604,429.90
$569,596.90
$4,043,968.00
$4,078,801.00

$53.02
$54.02
$1.00
$0.00

$262,580.73
$231,788.73
$742,087.00
$772,879.00

$401,241.82
$401,241.82
$430,000.00
$430,000.00

S 29,852,221.00
7%



PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX LEVY
General Fund
Non-Referendum Debt
Debt Service Fund
Capital Expansion Fund
Community Service Fund
Prior Year Levy Chargeback for Uncollectible Taxes
TOTAL SCHOOL LEVY
% Increase Total Levy from Prior Year

AUDITED 18-19

$3,177,785.00
$1,252,370.00
$2,303,145.00
$0.00
$70,000.00
$0.00
$6,803,300.00
11.33%

UNAUDITED 19-20

$3,464,052.00
$1,249,232.00
$2,805,195.00
$0.00
$70,000.00
$0.00
$7,588,479.00
11.54%

BUDGET 20-21

$3,767,952.00
$644,038.00
$3,399,930.00
$0.00
$70,000.00
$0.00
$7,881,920.00
3.87%



St. Croix Central School District
Community Service Fund (Fund 80) Summary
2020-21

The St. Croix Central School District Community Service Fund (Fund 80) has established seven different
community education programs.

e St. Croix Valley YMCA Program ( 5t — 8™ grade) — Supported entirely by tax levy

e GRASP (5™ — 8" grade) — Supported entirely by tax levy

e Community Education (all ages — depending on class) — Supported by user fees and tax levy
e Central Kids CARE Day Care Program — Supported by user fees and tax levy

e Fab Lab (9" grade - Adult) — Supported by user fees and tax levy

e Backpack Program — Supported entirely by donations

e Central St. Croix Rec (Pre-K — 8" grade) — Supported by user fees and donations

These programs meet the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction’s criteria for use of the Community Service fund:

e They are open to the general public;

e There are direct costs associated with operating the programs that are funded through either user fees or a direct
tax levy;

e These programs are not part of the curricular or extra-curricular program

These programs have been annually audited by an external auditor for comparison to the Wisconsin Department of Public
Instruction’s criteria and have been deemed to meet the criteria with no audit findings regarding the use of the Community Service
Fund for these programs.

Please note: During the 2020-21 school year some community education programs may not be operating as anticipated due to the
COVID-19 pandemic. Please contact the District for further information.

St. Croix Valley YMCA Program
Budgeted Revenues: $38,000
Budgeted Expenditures: $38,000

This program is open to the general public - 5™ through 8 grade. It is supported entirely by a Board of
Education approved tax levy. The St. Croix Valley YMCA runs this program after school at the middle school on
certain days of the week. They also have evening activities such as dances or game nights. Expenses for this
program include amounts paid to the YMCA to run this program.

GRASP
Budgeted Revenues: $10,000
Budgeted Expenditures: $10,000

This after-school program is open to the general public - 5 through 8t grade. It is supported entirely by a
Board of Education approved tax levy. The district runs this program at the middle school after the end of the
regular school day on certain days of the week. Expenses for this program include staff salaries and benefits
and supplies.



Community Education
Budgeted Revenues: $17,000
Budgeted Expenditures: $17,000

This program is open to the general public. It is supported by both a Board of Education approved tax levy and
collection of user fees. Classes offered include beginning guitar, wellness classes, unicycling, sign language
and other classes of interest. The district runs this program at various locations throughout the district.
Expenses for the program include payments to instructors for the various classes, supplies and salary/benefits
for the community education director.

Central Kids CARE Daycare Program
Budgeted Revenues: $285,000
Budgeted Expenditures: $285,000

This program is open to the general public — 4K through 4" grade. It is supported by user fees and a Board of
Education approved tax levy. The district runs this program at the elementary school before and after the end
of the regular school day, professional development days, inclement weather days, and during the summer
from 6 a.m. to 6 p.m. except when summer school is in session. Expenses for this program include staff
salaries and benefits, materials, and equipment for the program.

Fab Lab
Budgeted Revenues: $5,000
Budgeted Expenditures: $5,000

This program is open to the general public — 9t grade through adult. It is supported by user fees and a Board
of Education approved tax levy. The district runs this program at the high school after the end of the regular
school day and select evenings and weekends. Expenses for this program include materials, supplies and
equipment for the program.

Backpack Program
Budgeted Revenues: 55,000
Budgeted Expenditures: $5,000

The Backpack Program provides backpacks filled with nutritious, kid-friendly food items for families who need
food assistance on weekends and extended breaks during the regular school year. The program is funded
entirely by community donations. Families with students in 4K through 12th grades can apply for the program
any time during the school year. Expenses for the program include food and backpacks.



Central St. Croix Rec Program
Budgeted Revenue: $70,000
Budgeted Expenditures: $70,000

This program is open to the general public — Pre-K through 8" grade. The program is supported by user fees
and donations. Classes offered include volleyball, baseball, softball, soccer and flag football. The district runs
this program at various locations throughout the district. Expenses for this program include coordinator
salaries and benefits, materials, supplies and equipment for the program.



St. Croix Central School District
Revenue Limit Exemption Savings Update: 2020
Resolution #3189, #3292, #3474, #3668

Expected Utility Savings: $44,327

Realized Utility Savings: $46,235

The Project also includes Operations and Maintenance savings in addition to capital cost
avoidance savings in the amount of $537,321.

St. Croix Central School District sighed a Detailed Engineering Study Agreement with McKinstry for the
purposes of developing a performance contract. A performance contract totaling $10,900,943 was
signed on October 31, 2012.

The Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) and savings for the Facility Improvement Measures (FIMs) are
as follows:

HVAC Renovation: Equipment technology, Pre-& Post- boiler system efficiency, Pre- and Post-
temperature dependent heating load requirements | Expected Savings: $2,257 | Realized
Savings: $3,188

Coil Coatings: Pre- and Post- cooling system EER, CFM capacity of equipment | Expected
Savings: $6,611 | Realized Savings: $0

Controls Upgrade: Ventilation system schedule, OA damper position, OA temperature, Space
occupancy, and Supply air temperature | Expected Savings: $5,354 | Realized Savings:
$6,606

Interior Lighting Upgrades: Equipment technology, hours of operation, fixture quantity, Pre-
and Post- fixture wattage | Expected Savings: $10,727 | Realized Savings: $13,028

Building Architectural Repairs: Average annual heat degree days, Average annual wind speed,
Pre- & Post- infiltration capacity (CFM) with corresponding air gaps and locations within
building envelope | Expected Savings: $5,179 | Realized Savings: $6,490

Window Upgrades: Area of windows, and U Value of windows | Expected Savings: $46 |
Realized Savings: $203

Roofing Improvements: Pre- and Post- R-Value of Roof, Area of new roofing material |
Expected Savings: $2,592 | Realized Savings: $4,122

Vending: Quantity and type and location of beverage vending machines, Pre- & Post- electrical
consumption (kWh/year) per beverage vending machine, and annual occupancy hours within
vicinity of beverage vending machine | Expected Savings: $573 | Realized Savings: $667

Water Conservation: Quantity and type and location of plumbing fixtures, Pre- & Post- average
flow rate per plumbing fixture, Pre- and Post- annual plumbing fixture utilization, and average
annual occupancy for each building per year | Expected Savings: $8,500 | Realized Savings:
$9,440

Green IT: Quantity of computers/monitors, Pre- and Post- percentage of computers/monitors
turned ‘off’, annual use of computers | Expected Savings: $2,270 | Realized Savings: $2,270

Kitchen Equipment: Equipment technology type and efficiency, Pre- and Post- energy
consumption, and typical operation | Expected Savings: $218 | Realized Savings: $218

""Etr St. Croix Central School District

H
@u of towr mraw!



St. Croix Central School District
Revenue Limit Exemption Savings Update: 2020
Resolution #4091

Expected Utility Savings: $20,221

Realized Utility Savings: $21,578

The Project also includes Operations and Maintenance savings in addition to capital cost
avoidance savings in the amount of $94,375

A subsequent additional phase of performance contract totaling $2,000,000 was approved on
September 26, 2016.

The Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) for the Facility Improvement Measures (FIMs) that are
generating utility savings in the District are as follows:

Windows/Envelope: Average annual heat degree days, Average annual wind speed, Pre- &
Post- infiltration capacity (CFM) with corresponding lineal footage and crack dimensions of
infiltration | Expected Savings: $829 | Realized Savings: $873

Commissioning: Occupied/unoccupied schedules, typical weather conditions, utility
consumption and savings reduction | Expected Savings: $2,769 | Realized Savings: $2,914

HVAC Improvements: Outdoor air supply CFM, Space setpoint/setback temperatures,
occupied/unoccupied schedules, typical weather conditions, supply fan CFM | Expected
Savings: $985 | Realized Savings: $1,037

Boilers: Equipment technology, Pre- & Post- boiler system efficiency, Pre- & Post- temperature
dependent heating load requirements | Expected Savings: $2,244 | Realized Savings: $2,362

Interior Lighting Upgrades: Equipment technology, hours of operation, fixture quantity, fixture
wattage | Expected Savings: $3,975 | Realized Savings: $4,429

Exterior Lighting Upgrades: Equipment technology, hours of operation, fixture quantity, fixture
wattage | Expected Savings: $7,652 | Realized Savings: $8,054

Sink Replacements: Pre- & Post- project typical operation/water usage, type and efficiency |
Expected Savings: $595 | Realized Savings: $602

Dust Collector: Equipment technology, hours of operation | Expected Savings: $1,173 |
Realized Savings: $1,307

@’nstry St. Croix Central School District
He @F Tywr Ruiliiny



2019-20 Tax Levy Mill Rate Summary

s =
g z g 3
= = 3 z = < = g o
8 o - _ x __ 3 _ 5 & (7 G I
e x a2z e T x = =& 9 = = =
5 KLl o 3 = @ T G Y 3 ) B ot =
n | a 2 a I = 3 5 - = 5] w s
= €8 £ = 2 g 58 5 = 5 =
g Z o 2 T E o T © v g5 - N o g
= = e € S5 € c Zc c I & ~
5 o o 3 g3 ¥ 3 £ 5 S N = S
A g = o = S = g = S — & o) o)} =
5 i et = £ © S — o
& & 2 @ £ S N c h
=2 2 (] S
2 = &
Pepin $3,487,905 $18,000 $3,505,905 $253,671,399 13.82
Elmwood $1,959,299 $25,000 $1,984,299 $160,152,200 12.39
Barron $4,370,061 $817,800 $92,698 $295,000 $5,575,559 $487,830,079 11.43
Plum City $1,475,799 $270,000 $1,745,799 $156,213,723 11.18
Rice Lake $14,545,213 $772,788 $2,187,475 $199,970 $13,565 $17,719,011 $1,634,179,404 10.84
Clayton $1,283,162 $66,064 $1,349,226 $125,019,473 10.79
Prescott $6,214,415 $368,164 $2,507,310 $150,000 $9,239,889 $859,892,306 10.75
Prairie Farm $1,303,445 $125,000 $30,000 $1,458,445 $137,243,207 10.63
Cameron $1,516,519 $2,426,275 $86,872 $4,029,666 $381,496,221 10.56
SCC $3,464,052 $1,249,232 $2,805,195 $70,000 $7,588,479 $731,300,255 10.38
Hudson $41,186,366 $6,999,050 $48,185,416 $4,650,215,965 10.36
Siren $5,760,532 $101,285 $927,850 $30,000 $300,000 $4,960,118 $479,739,126 10.34
Frederic $2,440,234 $404,816 $295,000 $179,705 $93 $3,319,848 $325,356,844 10.2
Shell Lake $3,464,052 $1,249,232 $2,805,195 $70,000 $4,211,520 $415,718,613 10.13
Cumberland $7,038,468 $250,000 $7,288,468 $725,795,582 10.04
New Richmond $9,644,353 $144,075 $7,564,050 $85,000 $17,437,478 $1,740,175,389 10.02
CWASD $10,178,467 $315,932 $70,000 $10,564,399 $1,070,734,516 9.87
Clear Lake $1,250,424 $577,213 $455,198 $30,000 $2,312,835 $235,503,362 9.82
Boyceville $2,033,583 $46,477 $979,625 $60,000 $3,119,685 $321,089,677 9.72
Spooner $4,201,754 $566,761 $146,603 $45,000 $16,213,908 $1,695,281,490 9.56
Somerset $2,988,485 $1,107,035 $30,000 $86,000 $8,813,074 $924,871,135 9.53
Ellsworth $6,945,652 $328,604 $2,205,626 $150,000 $9,629,882 $1,015,064,114 9.49
Glenwood City $1,596,086 $656,888 $400,000 $2,652,974 $280,293,366 9.46
St. Croix Falls $5,760,532 $101,285 $927,850 $30,000 $300,000 $7,119,667 $767,137,900 9.28
B-W $3,990,188 $255,300 $2,525,066 $50,000 $6,820,554 $740,041,435 9.22
Spring Valley $2,929,676 $70,000 $2,999,676 $325,193,504 9.22
Osceola $5,291,209 $99,470 $3,348,850 $125,000 $85 $8,864,614 $963,295,323 9.2
Unity $8,757,988 $228,135 $1,211,813 $569,320 $10,767,256 $1,174,548,793 9.17
Turtle Lake $4,538,953 $394,390 $88,000 $5,021,343 $554,006,507 9.06
River Falls $14,739,123 $5,355,134 $180,000 $20,274,257 $2,243,240,075 9.04
Luck $2,601,007 $114,000 $315,000 $3,030,007 $338,975,286 8.94
Amery $7,755,037 $179,254 $932,150 $104,000 $8,970,441 $1,004,185,219 8.93
Durand-Arkansaw $3,932,358 $119,450 $862,450 $13,000 $4,927,258 $567,985,885 8.67
Menomonie $11,809,430 $405,000 $4,159,988 $262,000 $16,636,418 $1,951,971,245 8.52
Elk Mound $2,298,456 $915,000 $3,213,456 $388,596,640 8.27
Grantsburg $3,452,632 $66,501 $3,519,133 $434,562,222 8.1
Colfax $2,301,207 $263,230 $412,638 $2,977,075 $373,047,254 7.98
Birchwood $2,401,831 $946,394 $470,000 $3,818,225 $602,446,479 6.34
Webster $6,467,948 $816,150 $94,000 $7,378,098 $1,433,884,496 5.15




0Z0Z/ST/9 ML/ XS|X'DS |BJ3UBI X]04D JUIeS 1Gap x3a\1gop Bunsixa\ps [eJiuad XJ04D Juies\1oLISIp Jooyds\adueuld Jlignd\:S pajetodiodur "0 R pdieg ‘M 14990y Aq pasedaid

Ana7 333
AA3T 333 :S810N ‘SNYN £T02/L/T padueulsy :S810N 1S10N
:uaby Bulheq Isnuj pajedossy :uaby Buideq 1snJ] pajedossy :jusby BujAed
pas YV d8S 131pa1d WUN 1upa1d
699'E2SS £08°21% £987016% 188'20v' 8% 188'282°1$ 00070217/% G5/8°9/% 5/8'TS 000’545
se0g  99q-AIng
SEQZ  sun[-uef
€0z 22Q-AINg
p€0Z  sung-uer
€€02  23Q-Aing
££02 aunf-uef
2€0Z  99Q-AIng
S2S'vPo% 575'6% %000’ [ 000'SE9S 2€02  sunf-ue
1441 52s'6% 1£0Z 93@-AIng
528'8€9% 528'81$ %000'€ | 000'0Z9% 1€0Z Sung-ueg
628'814 578°81% 0£0z  23Q-AIng
SL0°L29% 5£0°¢2% %0S/'Z | 000'009% 0€£0Z 8ung-uep
SL0°L2$ SL0°22% 620z 22a-AIng
611'029% 6T1°SES %0S.'C | 000'S8S$ 620z ®unf-uef
6TT'SES 6TT'SES 8202 23Q-Ainf
vbe'e19$ vre'eys %0052 | 000°0LS$ 820¢ sun[-uef
bp2'zh$ vbeers £20Z 33a-AIng
18T'v09% 181'6t% %00S'Z | 000'SSS$ £202 {un[-ueg
181'60$ 181'6t% 9202 233Q-AIng
1£6°565$ 1€6'SS$ %00S'2 | 000‘0vS$ 9z0z |unr-uer
1€6'S5$ 1€6'SS$ §z0z 23Q-AIng
68°'165% 68'19% %052'¢ | 000°0ESS$ §¢0g aun(-uer
68194 v68'19% o 23g-AIng
$60°£85% v60'£9% %000°'Z | 000'0ZS$ 20z  Bung-uer
$60°£9% ¥60'29% €202  22g-AIng
YoT'LLS$ vr1'eLs %000'¢ | 000'S0S$ €20Z aun(-uer
prT'2LS vr1'eL$ Zz0z  23q-AIng
¥60'2£5% v60°LL$ %000°C 000'S6¥$ Zz0z [unr-uer
$60°LLS v60°'LLS 120z 28Q-AInt
169954 vb6'18$ %000'Z 000‘S8v$ 1Z0z sunf-uer
bb6°184% bb6'18$ 020z 93q-AIng
699'€2S$ £08'21$ %005'C [£9870T6% | vvL'995$ vbL'98% %000°C 000'08t% S£8'9L% SL8'T$ %000'S [000°5Z% | 020z aun[-uef
(s1/€) (s1/¢) (1/6 9 1/€) (1/c) (1/8 %9 1/2) (1/2)
IYLOL LSIHIUINT EIUY] IYdIDONINd IVLOL LS3HIUINT 31wy IvdIONINd IWLIOL 1S3HIINT Jivy IVdIDNIHd ~ GOI¥3Id INIWAVL
. Jed @ Joealayy . ded @ Joyealay] .
4894 4oeo 1€/8-1/7 oiE 23ep Aue uo 10 ZzZ/1/E dI19eHED ZE,-£2, .w‘.amamu_ 7 ajep Aue uo 10 8T/T/Z 3i9elieD 0Z.-61. *2IqeHED
910¢ 'SZ 42490120 ‘paleq ET0Z 'T Yauey ipEeqg 010z ‘01 Aenigad Tpeieg
ueoT pund isnij MeIs 1adAL (¥D) spueg Buipunjay ‘0’9 1adAL {1d4N) s3I0N Asossiwold “O'D 3|qexel tadA)
000°000'2% junowy 000'000'01$ unowy 000°019% unowy
P :anss] 9 tanss] g Lanss]
[ 8E pung 1 L 8€ pund | 8E pung |
NOILdW3IX3 ADN3IDI333 ADYINT NOILdW3IX3 ADNIIOI443 ADYINT

sjudwied 92IA43S 12 uonebijqo |elauan buiysixy

I21ISIQ |00YDS [B4IUDD XI0ID *1S



0Z0Z/ST/9 M0/ XS|X'PS [B3US XI0LD IUIES 1GOP X8\IGap BUNSIXD\PS [RAUBD XI01D JUIBS\IDLISIP J00YIS\aoueulS JIiqnd\:S pajesodiodu] "0 % piieg ‘M Heqoy Aq pasedaid

9Z+'£00°6% 9Z+'£00°65 9Z¥'E00'6% £95°262'1% £98°602°2%
S§€0Z  23@-AIng
€0 Bun(-uer
pE0T  23Q-AIng
¥E0T  dun[-uer
€€0T  9I3ag-AInC
€€0Z  Bun[-uef
S2S'vp9% Ze0e  23@g-AIng
050'v59% (14922213 525'6% 000°5£9% 2¢€0Z  aunf-uer
0SE‘'8p9% 525°6% 525'6$ 1€02  22Q-AIng
059°259% G28'8E9% S28'8T$ 000°029% 1€0Z Sung-uer
006°5H9% 528'81% 528'81$ 0£0Z  22@-AIng
0ST'v59% §L0°229% §20°22% 000'009% DEOZ sung-uer
LAWAL SL0°22% S20°22% 6202 23Q-AIng
8€7'659% 611°029% 6T1'SES 000°585$ 6202 Bun[-uer
£9€L$9% 6T1°5ES 611°SES gz02  23@-AIng
88b'vS9$ vbZ'219% [ &4%] 000'045% 8207 Bun[-uer
SZY'9v9% pye'evs [aZa4%] 20z 22qQ-AIng
£9€'€59% 181'709% 181'6%% 000°555% £T0T @unr-uer
£11'5H9% 18T'6v% 181'6v% 9z0z  23@-AIng
£98'159% 1£6'565% 1£6'65$ 000'0¥S$ 9z0Z sun[-uel
528°Lp9% 1€6'95% 1€6°55% §20Z  23a-Aing
882'€59% 68165 ¥68°19$ 000'0€£S$ Sz0z aun(-uer
886'89% ¥68'19% ¥68'19% 202 23Q-Aing
88T v59$ $60°28S% ¥60°29% 000°'02S$ vz0Z sunf-uer
8EZ'vY9$ ¥60°£9% ¥60°'£9% €202 23Q-AIng
882'619% bp1'LL5% pp1'2L$ 000'505% €20z =sun(-uer
8EC'vP9$ vr1'eLS vp1'2L$ Zcog  I2q-AIng
881'6%9% ¥60'27LS$ »60°LL$ 000'S6v% gzoz aung-ueg
8E0'v¥9% ¥60°LLS $60°LL$ 120z 2=Q-AIng
289'879% p6'995$ vr6'18$ 000°58v$ Tg0g aunr-ueg
[4x4l:1 74N vr6'18% v76'18% 020z 22q-AIng
88¢°£91'1$ SZP'10TS £98'590'14 0207 dun(-ueg

Iv.l0L IV10L IVLOL A1STYIUINI TYdIDNINd aoryid INIWAVd

YVIA UVANTTYD  ¥VIA TVOSIA

JDIAYIS 1930 TVLOL 8€ ANNA

sjuswied 20IAI3S 3qag uonebijqo [esauan Buysixy

12143SId [OOYDS [BIIUDD XIOID *IS



0Z0Z/S1/9 MI1/ XS|X'DS [2J3US2 X104 1UIes 1Gop xa\1gap BuIISIXa\ps [edjuad x101D JUIes\JoLIIsIp jooyds\adueuld Jijqnd\:S pajelodiodu] 0D @ plieg ‘M 18qoy Aq paledald

lediduilg TEQZ 104 000'022'T$ SMoUS Idd 02/S1/9 paseaap Ajleineqd
SNvd ST0Z Padueulay :sajoN ‘Nvd £T02/£2/21 Papuniay :S810N *3NSSI G00Z/ST/E PapUnYay :S810N
IsnJ| pajeicossy :Jusby Huihed Isni] pajenossy :Juaby BuiAed JsnJ} pajenossy :juaby BulAed
vV d9S 131pa.D vV d8S 111pald YV d8S 1Pa1D
£9876¢S'I1$  €98'6E6'1S 000706563 £98'¢9/P15  £987/08'%$ 000°55676% £6£°G99°F$ E6ESYES 000°0ZE'vS IvioL
S€0C  93Q-AinC
€19°2LLb°2$ £19'2v$ %005°€ [ 000°SEV'CS SE0Z aun(-uep
[ 47 €19°2H% pE0Z  33a-AIng
EL'EEY'TS 8€.'c8$ %00S°€ | 000'0SE‘T$ €0  sun[-uer
8€/'€8% [:1Ag 3:13 €££07  23a-Aing
£9b’'c6e'eS €9b'eCT$ %00S°€ | 000°0£T'T$ €€£0Z sun(-ueg
£9b'ETTS €91'€CT$ 202 I=Q-AIng
§£9°50L°T$ S/9°0ST$ %00S°E | 000°SSS'T$ 2¢E€0T  dun(-uer
S/9'05T$ S/9°0ST$ 1€02  22a-AIng
€12'615°T$ €1Z'VLTS %005°€ | 000'SPE’'TS T€0Z ®un[-uer
ETT'VLTS €12'pLTS 0£0z  22a-AIng
SL0'92¥'T$ 520°12% %000°¢ [ 000°S0PTS €1C'PLTS £12'pLTS 0€0Z sung-uep
SL0'12% SL0°1Z% €1C'PLTS €12'PLT$ 620C 92Q-AInt
055'90t'1$ 0SS'THS %000'€ | 000'S9E'T$ €1T'PLTS €1T'PLTS 670C =unr-ueg
0SS'TP$ 08S'1P% E12'PL1$ €12'PLTS 820¢ 23Q-AIng
0S9°10¥'1$ 059°19% %000'S | 000'0VE'T$ €12'vLT$ €12'vLT$ 820z sun(-uep
059°19% 059'19% £12°pL1$ £12'PLTS £202  23Q-AIn[
SL9'9TH'T$ 6/9'18% %000'€ | 000'SEE'T$ E€12'vLTS €1Z'vLTS 20z sun(-uef
S/9'18% S£9'18% E12'vLT$ €12'vLT$ 9zoz 23q@-AIng
886°c8b'1$ 986°86% %005'C | 000’S8E'T$ €1T'PLTS €1T'PLTS 9z0z Bun(-uer
886'86$ 886'86% £1C'PLTS €1T'PLTS S§goe  233Q-Ang
£98°218% £98°£01% %00S°Z | 000°0T£$ ETC'PLTS €12'PLTS 06v'6£L% 06¢'6% %009'2 | 000°0EL$ S§z0Z sung-uer
£98°20T$ €98°£01% €12'PLTS €12'PLTS 06¥'6% 06%'6% v20e  22Q-AIng
€1L'66L% ETL'PTTS %000'Z | 000'589% €12'vL1$ €1Z'vLT$ 06v'8£4$ 06¢'81$ %00S°Z | 000°0ZL$ pz0Z Bunr-ue
ETL'PTITS ETL'PTTS €12'vLTS €TC'PLTS 06¥'81% 064'81% €202 23Q-AIng
€15'108% €IS'171$ %000'C  000'099% €12'vLT$ €12'vLTS 8/1'CeL$ 8/1'LT% %0052 | 000°'S69% €20z aun(-ue(
£15°12T$ £15'121% €1C'vL1$ £12'PLTS 8L1°22% 8/1°L2% 2202 33Q-Ang
£9£’'c18% €9€°921% %000'C  000'S89$ €12'vL1$ €TZ'VLT$ 8ZH'569% 8zh'ses %0052 |_000°099% Z20g  aung-uer
£9£'821% €£9€°821% €12'vL1$ €12'vLT$ gzb'seS 8zH'SES Tzoe 928g-Aing
£9E'821$ £9£°821%$ €1T'PLTS €1Z'PLTS 8£6'9T8% 846'9%$ %000  000°0LL% 1z0z aung-uer
£9€82T$ €9€'82T$ €12'PL1S €12'vLTS S€0'es$ S€0°eSs 0202 33Q-Ang
£9€'82T$ €9€'821% ETT'PLTS £12'vLT$ 012'608% 072'v9% %000°E  000°'SPL$ 020z sun[-ueg
(1/6 ® 1/€) (1/€) (1/6 8 1/¢) (1/€) (1/6 8 1/5) (1/€)
Y101 LSIHIUNI vy IvdIDNING vL0L 1SIHIAINT ILvy IvdIONINd IWLOL LS3IMIINT J1vy IWdIDNINd aory¥id INIWAVD
Jayearay; N Jed @ 191e3.49Y3 " Jed © Joyealay] .
a3ep Aue Jo £2/1/€ dIq®iied 0€,-¥Z, ISIARNED o3ep Aue uo 10 €Z/1/€ 3IqelIeD SE,-IE, erqel mu_ ajep Aue uo Jo 1Z/T/€ d1q€led §T,-TT, LR
S10Z 'T ABl ‘paieq S10Z "2 Wiew ‘paleg Z10Z ‘81 |udy :pajeq
- R (d0) i (uv) F
(43) spuog Buipunizy "0'D radAL spuog buipunjay uociieblqo |eJausn adAL spuog Buipunyay uoilebi|qQ |elaus9 redAL
000°000°0T$ unowy 000°'S56'6% unowy 000'525'8% 1unowy
£ ‘anss] Z 1anss] 1 :anss]
| 6€ pung ] 6€E pund [ 6€ pung ]

sjudwied 92IAI3S 1q2Qg uonebljqo [eiaudn Buiysixy

143S1Q [o0oYOS |esjua) XIo4) *1S



0Z0Z/S1/9 ML/ XS|X'PS [841udd XI0.49 Jules 3Gap xo\1qap Buisixa\ps [eJ3usd Xj040 Juies\1o1ISIp [00YdS\3dueUld Jjqnd\:S pajetodiodu] "0 B plled ‘M 1490y Aq paiedaid

IS910N
JsnJyj pajepossy :juaby bulled
YV 1upa.d
€62 ££9 285 EGZEEO7ES EGLEEOZES E6ZBEL LS 000'S6'5Z5 S/1°S/9'1$ SLT°5%$ 000°0€9°T$ VY101
€19°LLb'TS SE0Z  98Q-AIng
szz'oes’'es €19'LLY'TS £19'2v$ 000°SEP’2S$ GE0Z  sun(-uef
0SE'9Lb'2% €19'Ch$ £19'2h$ Y0z 23@-AIng
SLv'L1S'e$ 8EL'EED'TS 8eL'e8$ 000°0S€°2% pEOZ  Bun[-uer
002'LLv'e$ 8EL'E8% €EL'E8% €€02 23Q-AIng
526'91S2$ €9v'E6E'CS E9Y'€TT$ 000°0£2°2$ £€0g dun[-uer
8€T'628'1$ £op'ezT$ €op'ez1$ ze0z  23Q-AIng
0S€£'958'T$ 6£9'50L°T$ 6/9'051% 000'SSS'T$ ZE0Z  dun[-uer
888'699'1$ S29'0ST% S£9'05T1% 1£0Z 29Q-AIng
SZP'c69'T$ £12'615°T$ £12'vL1$ 000°SPE'TS T1E0Z aunr-uer
00S'vLL'TS E€T2'PLTS €12'pL1$ 0£0Z  23a-AIng
SLS'S6L'TS §82'009°1$ 982’5614 000°s0b'1$ 0£0Z  dunr-uer
050'944'1$ 887'S6T$ 887'S61$ 6202 923Q-AIng
525'964°1% €9/'085'1$ €9£'G1¢% 000°59€'T$ 620Z dun[-uer
S529°'16L°1$ €94'512% £€9/'s12$ 820z 93a-Ang
SZTLTI8'TS £98'S45'T$ £98'SEZ$ 000°0bE‘TS 8z0Z Bun[-uer
0S.'928'T$ £98'GET$ £98'S€2$ £20z  33a-AIng
SLL'9V8'TS 888°06S'1$ 8886524 000'SEE’TS tzbz  aunf-uer
880'p16'T$ 888'552$ 888'652$ 9z0z 92a-AIng
00v'1€6°TS 002'859'1$ 00z'cLes 000°S8€'T$ 920z aun[-uer
S9.'t00'2$ 00C'eLes 00z'eLes Seoe 929g-AIng
0€1'€20'2% 595°1€L'1$ 5951624 000°0vp'T$ §20z Bung-uef
086'c00'2$ 595°'162% 595'162% peoz  22qa-AIng
0£8°'610°2% STP'21L'1$ STY'L0E$ 000'S0¥°1$ 20z sun(-uer
81£'500¢$ ST¥'LOES STY'L0E$ €20z 93q-AInt
508'020°2%$ €06°£69'T$ €06'zees 000'SLE'TS €202 Bun[-uer
506'500°C$ €06'C2E$ £06'22€$ zzoe  232Q-Ang
500°120°2% €00°€89'T$ €00'geed 000'SPE’TS geog  sun[-uer
0£6'v62'CS €00'8EES €00'8EES 120z 9°Q-AIng
£16°'p2e’e$ 826'956'1$ 826'19€$ 000'565°T$ SLE'LE8% SLE'2TS %000°E 000's28% 1Z0Z aung-uer
S6T°S0£2$ S86°£L9€$ 686'£9¢$ GLE21$ SL£'21$ 020z 92a-AIng
»Sm LEG'T 0T2'LE6'TS 01Z'L8¢% 000°055°T$ T4 141 szb'ozs %000'2 000°508% 0Z0z Sun[-uer
(UQ aung-uef
(1/6 8 1/£) (1/¢)
IvLIOL V101 vLioL 1S3YIUINI IVdIDONIYd WLOL ASIYILINI vy IVdIONT¥d QoI¥3id INIWAVL
¥VYIA YYANTIVD  ¥Y3A TvOSId
1qeljesuoN iqejed
910¢Z 'S Aienuep ‘paieq
JDIAY3S 14834 TVv1O0l 6€ ANNA 7 S9]0N AJOSSIWOI "0O'D radAL
000'566°E%$ Junowy
') 1@nss]
6€E punj ]

sjuawied 3dIAIBS 1g3g uonebijqo |ela2uan Bunisixy

I2143S1d [00YDS [BIIUD) XIOID 1S



€LTT6V'TBLS

S¥6'08¥'SYL$
veg'z8.'s12$
Ze5'PEL'6S
£08'805%
689'€02'0V$
660'2SE'61$
Geg'ege’0les
208'0£9'9$
620'v05'¥ELS

020z

SSC'00E'TELS

005'€96'SELS
00Z'999'L0T$
9v¥6'9€S'8%
125'S.v$
LE8'0v0'8ES
¥20'980'8}$
680'265'961 %
¥BE'PET' 98
00.'v0.'S2LS

6T0Z

PLE'TSE089S

009'STH'8CTS
006'096'981$
095'v£8'8%
€6V ESHS
989°0TC V€S
L09°0T8'9TS
9t ZvS08TS
786°LEV'SS
00T'S¥9'8TTS

8107

3582.10U] %ST [BNIDE S| UOIIEN|BAT Z0-TO0T
9sER.OU| %/ 7 |EN1IE S| UOIIBN|EAT £0-700T
25e3.10U| %ET [BNIJE SI UOIEN(BAT H0-E£00T
9583.0U %4GT [eN1I. S| UOLIBN|BAT SO-¥00T
3sea.dU| 97'ST |en1de S| uolien|ea3 90-s00T
9583.0Ul |EN1JE %p T SI UOKEN|BAT £0-9007
3582.5U| [EN}IE %/ 7 51 UOIIEN(BAT 8O-L00T
359.03p |ENIIE %9°0- S! UOIIEN|EAT 60-800T
5582.403p [EN1I8 97" /- S| UolEN|BAT OT-6007
352.03p [BMDIE %/ €'6- S UOIEN|EAT TT-0T0T
3583.23p |ENIE %96°/- B S| UOIIEN|EAT ZT-TT0Z
3523.79p |ENIJE %TG'S- B S| UOIIBN|BAT €T-2T0T
3583.5Ul [BNYIR %GH'Q UE S| LUOIIEN[BAT $T-ET0T
35ea.dU) [BNIIR %ET'S B SI UOEN[eA] ST-410T
3s3JIU1 %99°g [BNIJE UE S| UOIIEN|BAT 9T-STOZ
95e2.0Ul %66/ [8N1JE UB S| UOIIeN|BAT £ T-9TOT
35B2JUI %E9°/ jENIJE UE S| UD(IeN[BAT 8T-£TOT
9582.0U1 94TE'8 [BNIIE UE S| uollen(eA] 6T-810C
3583.0U| %61’ L [BNIIE UE S| uonen(eAl 0Z-610Z
3SE8JIUI %/ PIILLIIISI U S UONEN|EAT TZ-020Z

EER'SZT'8T9S 020°079'€85$ 8T¥'65Y'0YSS

007'9S8'LTTS 00E‘TL¥'80TS  00S'0€SLOTS
000°9T2'ELTS 00v'Ty0’L9TS  008'8TYLYTS
8IH'SEE'SS S90'€T9LS P0S‘8T°LS
9SZ'617S STZ'06€S §S6'28€S

EYS'PEBTES 915'686'LTS 0199v9'52S
8EV'E9EITS TTP'S08'PTS STY'OVP'ETS
€0S'€TLVITS 70T'e92'8YTS  8VE'S8S'THIS
SL8'ETE'SS T06'700'SS £€60°£05'0S
00t'€S0°0TTS 00T‘OYS‘€0TS  007'8vL26S

L102 910z stoz

SOT'69'905$

008'750°86S
000°'0T6°0PTS
£75°000°2S
65SC'69ES
CEL'ESE'VLS
P6T08S'ETS
89V TE6'TETS
STELOS'VS
008'86E'58$

j 4074

TLL'996'T8YS

009887685
00T‘T98'TETS
0v5'6289%
£72'€67S
091280vTS
£69'95T°21S
w8r'ryL TS
€£L6'T8C'VS
000'€€T’T6S

€102

T0£90TT00
8970¥0T00
698L0600°0
7€092800°0
£591¥600°0
L16E1¥600°0
S6¥.8800°0
£98v17600°0
S8€€9600°0
919890700
VELIPTTOO
6S0LLTTO0
6/606T10°0
PSSYEOTO0
ETCSYTT00
0T0ZTTT00
06/9STT0°0
LV8LL0TO0
696666000
699.£0T0°0
S8¢.L00T0°0
ALV TN

£¥596€ vrS

000°252'T8$
00T'£89°0€T$
L266169%
8€5687S
9/T'ETV'ETS
S98°98F'TTS
616'PPZ'STTS
8TZ'QTT VS
008°69¢°0LS

(41114

6/8°615°522S
6£78L0°09¢S
rL'SYT'OEES
6¥T'060'E6ES
TTO'TS8'TISYS
GES'065'075S
TLTLTT'S6SS
T LBT'TTYS
Tr0'SE9'L09S
TZr'68L'€99S
¥98'TL6'0TSS
676€0E'0LYS
EPS'96E PirvS
T/£'996'T8YS
SOT'¥69'905$
8TY'65Y'0rSS
020'079'€85$
£€8'57T'829%
vLE'TSE089S
SST00ETELS
ELT'T6V'T8LS
NOILVNIVA3

0£8'S6Y'TS
15'50LTS
162°L66'TS
SO9'EVP'ES
S88'PST'YS
TY6'ET6'YS
22L18T'S$
£58'G12'5S
598°€58'SS
EVL'YZ0'9S
7S6'€€8'GS
£S1'SES'SS
899'767'SS
S0T'986'VS
S2L208'SS
£00'790'9S
85C'TSL'9$
LET0LL9S
00€°€08°9$
641°885'LS
026'188°L$
AT

T002-000T
2002-100T
£00¢2-200T
00C-£00T
S002-¥00T
900¢-500T
£00Z-900¢
800¢-£00T
600¢-800T
0T0Z-600T
T10Z-010C
Z10Z-110¢
€10T-210C
¥10¢-£T0C
STOZ-¥10Z
9T0Z-ST0C
LT0Z-910C
810¢Z-L10C
6T0Z-810C
0¢0z-610T
1202-0Z0T
yv3IA

0202 01 0002 AJewwns 3)ey |IN

6T6'E0E°0LYS

00£'S9%'58$
00L'9T8'0ETS
6£6'060°L$
r8167S
20'T09'€Z$
LEQ'TLTTTS
TL8TISTITS
LLT'80Y'VS
008‘779v6S$

T10?

0202 OL 0TOZ SanjeA pazijenb3 1013s1Q |OOYIS |€UI) XI0ID IS

¥582£6°015%

009'SLT'E6S
O0T'LET LVTS
€L1'1€5'LS
¥€8'00€$
109°£55'¥2S
£V6'0SE°TTS
98 L 'ECTS
LTETTS'YS
00T'9%9°L6S

010z

S1¥3904-IOVTIIA
N3YYVM-NMOL

HIAIN HSNY-NMOL
AONOWHIII-NMOL
AITIVA LNVSYITd-NMOL
JINNDIJINNDI-NMOL
ANOWWYH-NMOL
J1YIVHd NiYI-NMOL
ANOWWYH-39VTIIA

ALNVJIDINANW



ad Bes . 100925 ON

61/6/Z1 pasosddy pavog—ivuly

N
uoyENpE.ID) . Keprjoy pred ' 13)SaUWLL | JO puy % 13een) jo puyg d X3} 13ydea], _ ad 1aydeay, 3duIyu0) AJe(] J1E1§
skeq Tv —+0O ske@ s¥—€O sked ¢y —70O ske@ 1 —10
S¥ /v S6l/L 1T S61/L0C S8I/L1T S 81/L 0T S61/L 0T SOT/L LT SLI/LS8I ST¢/LEC S02/L7C SO0/Ly
yearg Jundg
10035 ON 4T £-6C
105 _owu_:uwnwmém Qd 12Y2es ] 4LT
ad sjuspmyg Iopend) sjuapn§ asnoy uadQ
Xa[4 J3ydes | 49T 10} [00YOS ON 481 15[ 30 pud €40¢ 10} [00725 ON 45T /Qd HEIS [[V 497
131Een)) sjuapnig
Aepifoy pred 41 ¢ PIgJOpPUd 4ST dd feysea 4«81 J0J [00YdS ON 4 €2 ad BeS 1V «5C dd 19Yoe3 . 45T
d 1ayoea] Ke(q |eLIOWaN SAOUBIU0 ) BUEEN 1311eNnd) sjuapnig uNoy) Juapnig
30 Ae(] JIeH 4t [00YoS ON I € L/d ST €T | 103 100425 ON 461 puUZjopug «cl 10} [004dS ON 4 0€ ad 1eyoe3 ] 4£7 Aeplig prc 481 ad Jes IV €57
19)59wLI] pIg wd Q2 sjuapm§ sjuapmIs ad JUNoY) JUSpIUS SIOUIIJU0D)
Jopud 4t uonenpel) (707 48T 107 [00YSS ON «40E J0J |00Y3S ON «4TT X3|] 194oed ] 461 Aepirj puz €8 dd 19yoes | 40¢ L/d 47T KepiOH pred 4L sisA[euy ereq 4Ll
12a)rend) Yy sjuapys sjuspms |looyd§ 002§ ON-UOMBIB A S9UAIU0)D) Ke(q Joqe] SIOjuajy pue
Jopud 4t 10} [00YdS ON AT Ad Jes [V 40¢ d 19yde3] 41 | 19§ [00Y3S ON 48] 03 yjoeg Ae 1| 4¥ AepyjoH pled 45T SuiaIsyuey | «LT-$T L/d 40C 10055 ON « L JJBIS MIN 10} Od <t
SuSpn)g 10§ |00YIS yeairg Suudg 12)S9Ur], {00yds J3)sawn ], Funuosawoy
30 fe( fIeH 4 ¥ dd 9qoe31. 41T 100435 ON 4 T-1 puzjopuy 4< ad 3es [1v 48l [00UY>S ON « 1 ONdIE- T IS[jopul 4T DS 4z | 100ud8 jo Ae( 1s| 1 HEIS MON 10} (d 4€
ANAL AVIA Tadv HOUVIA AAVEEIA | AYVANVE | dAdINIDHAd | dAdINIAON | YHAOLDO | d3gINdLdAS LSNONv
(SN M Z[]'995" MMM ) 91ISqam DDS 3yl o 10 Jadedsmou 0f 67 8T [T o€ . 67 8T /T 9T ST ﬁ m 87
d Sueyo &
JOMSA0 TS O L poRSHIANe o M S Y 9T ST ¥T €7 TT 1T 0T MM [=] mw Mw M MM M ¥ €0 TT 1T 0T 61 8 J14 YT s €T 1T
61 81 LI 91 St ¥I €I SIBT €1 71 11 0 6 Ll 91 SI ¥#1 €1 T 11 0T 61 81 £ Sl ¥l
o I 1101 6 8 L 9 _ 0l 6 8 L 9 S ¥ £l I ol 6 8 L
o 8 L 9 S ¥ € T
| st-1z dung € MM S m A | € %ﬂ 9 ¥y € T |
kS = M 1 W S M 1 KW
.&H w”“M “””M M“——Mwn S 4 1 S 4 LM L W S S S S 1M 1L W S
= g aun Ke 1ad e
m 7597 (] [00Y0S JOUIONS 1207 1202 ( 1207 Ae 1207 114y 1207 Ya+iel
o~
~ v Amp Ke( sduapuadapuy 8T 1€ F Hm
= _ = LT ] 6T
£ v mav sagsed | oz [ 21 91 S ¥ h m% % m_*o_ 61 81 ZI 91 SI I €I 1T 0T 61 81 Z1 91 §I
P 81 e AeqarSunjemoyunreiN| €1 T I Ol 6 8 £ 6 [ 9 ¢ ¢ L1101 6 8 £ 9 ¥I €1 T 11 Ol 6 8
- 1 cuep Aegsaeag MmNl 9 S ¥ € T | z E _M_ S ¥ £ T | L 9 § v € T |
= | sz "nq Kegseupsgy | S 4 LM L W S L S 4 LM L W S S 4 1M LW S
& . S 4 L M L W S
Z | % N APABUMBSIUL 707 frenaqad 170z Asenue( 19quIad9 0Z0T 42quiaAoN
g | 11 aoN Ae( SueIa)aA 020 429 a
W a9 ASU IO ) I€ E 6T BT LT 9T ST 0€ 6T 8T LT L€ 1€ 0E 6T 8T [T
w2
L "ydasg Aeq 10qeT 6 LT 9T
2 i = |[F] 1 [&] . &1 o [l vT €2 Tt 1T 0t ce o qu_ M_ ST ¥T €T TT 1T 0T 6l
. 17-020¢ 9T ST ¥l _ 61 [s] LI 91 SI ¥1 €I e el ) 81 £1 91 SI ¥l €1 T
. o_wwhomv Cl 0l 6 8 9 Irol 6 8 L 9 §
g | AVANATVO HAVIS | ¢ ¢ | S b £ T m_::EN boE T |
3 . S 4 1L M W S
g1 TVEINIDXIOYD LS | 5 # +tM L WS = S 4 LM LW S S A LM LWS
020 4390320 0707 42quiaidag 0707 3sn3ny 0z0z Ain(




